
January 14, 2026

POLK COUNTY, A POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

ADDENDUM #1
RFP 25-421, Professional Engineering Services for Kathleen Rd Widening 
and Extension from Duff Rd to HWY 98
This addendum is issued to clarify, add to, revise and/or delete items of the RFP Documents for 
this work. This Addendum is a part of the RFP Documents and acknowledgment of its receipt 
should be noted on the Addendum.

Contained within this addendum: questions and answers

Ken Brush
Procurement Contracts Manager
Procurement Division

This Addendum sheet should be signed and returned with your submittal. This is the 
only acknowledgment required.

Signature:_____________________

Printed Name:_____________________

Title:______________________

Company:______________________



RFP 25-421, Professional Engineering Services for Kathleen Rd Widening 
and Extension from Duff Rd to HWY 98
Addendum #1(Continued)

Question 1: The RFP references a federally funded study, but the county's advertised scope 
differs from a typical FDOT PD&E scope of services. Given the requirements for 
federal funding and FDOT oversight, is the County intending to adjust the 
advertised scope to better align with FDOT requirements?

Answer: The advertised RFP has been reviewed and approved by FDOT. Scope of 
Services comply with Attachment ‘A” of the executed FDOT Local Agency 
Program (LAP) Agreement. RFP 25-421 Addendum 1 Exhibit A attached is the 
FDOT executed LAP agreement for reference. 

Question 2: The RFP indicates that project deliverables will be determined during negotiations. 
For proposal preparation, can you provide additional details or examples of the 
expected deliverables?

Answer:  Refer to pages 6-7 of the RFP documents and to Attachment “A” of the executed 
FDOT Local Agency Program (LAP) Agreement. Additionally, once the PD&E 
(Task 1) is completed and the preferred alignment has been selected and 
approved by the County, the agreement may be amended to add design services 
(Task 2).  

Question 3: Can members of the selection committee provide reference sheets for existing 
projects?

Answer:  No. Reference sheets for Polk County Roads and Drainage existing projects 
managed by members of the selection committee will need to be provided by the 
Roads and Drainage Director.

Question 4:  Will SF330 forms be required for resumes and project sheets?

Answer:  No.

Question 5:  Can you provide the list of selection committee members?

Answer:  The selection committee members are:
· Doug Gable, P.E., Roads and Drainage Division
· William Lorenzo, P.E., Roads and Drainage Division
· Klayton Fees, P.E., Roads and Drainage Division
· Jose Fernandez, E.I., Roads and Drainage Division
· Preston Warwick, E.I., Roads and Drainage Division

Question 6: Given the 365 days schedule noted in the study scope of services, how does that 
account for coordination with FDOT - both D1 and Central Office?



Answer:  This addendum will extend the schedule to a total of 540 days to account for 
coordination with FDOT. The consultant will need to work with Department staff to 
submit to OEM and wait for OEM approval. After the PD&E study is approved, 
there are additional tasks that are part of PD&E documentation that will be 
required, such as preparing the Project Commitment Record and sending and 
documenting final notices. Time will need to be factored for post-approval 
activities, as well as coordinating with District 1 and OEM as necessary during the 
review and approval process. Additional time might be granted by a change order 
if needed but the LAP Agreement stipulates that the PD&E Study, including post-
approval activities, must be completed by 6/30/28.

Question 7: The RFP references both FDOT FDM and Florida Greenbook design criteria. 
Which criteria does the County expect to be applied to this project?

Answer:  Refer to Attachment “A”, Section 2.2 of the executed FDOT Local Agency Program 
(LAP) Agreement.

Question 8: We understand that pages should be 8.5 x11 inches. Are we permitted to have an 
11x17 -inch project schedule?

Answer:  Yes.



RFP 25-421 Addendum 1 Exhibit A
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